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f' %, UNITED STATES
'

'T~ g NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
a!5 ij WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555 {v

k..../
' May 9, 1989

7

Docket No. 50-458

Gulf. States Utilities
ATTN: Mr. James C. Deddens

SeniorVicePresident(RBNG)
P. O. Box 220
St. Francisv111e, Louis,fana 70775

'

Dear Mr. Deddens:

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON THE LICENSEE
AltENDHENT APPLICATION UNDER GENERIC LETTER 87-09
FOR RIVER BEND STATION, UNIT NO. 1 (TAC NO. 69579)

The basis for accepting Specification 3.0.4-related amendments under Generic
Letter 87-09.is predicated on two assumptions, namely,: 1) that the remedial
measures prescribed by the Technical Specification ACTION STATEMENTS for which
the exception will be granted provide a sufficient level of protection to
permit operational rnode changes and safe long-term operation consistent with
the licensing basis described in the Updated Safety Analysis Report for River
EendStation,UnitNo.1;and2)thatitwillbetheexceptionwhenplant
startup commences with in.portant safety features inoperable, irrespective of
the exceptions granted in response to applications under Generic Letter 87-09.

We have reviewed your license amendment application under Generic Letter 87-09,-

submitted by your letter dated September 30, 1988. In order for the NPC staff
to conclude that the safety basis relative to the above stated assumptions is
satisfied, we rcquest that for each proposed Technical Specification exception
to be granted under Generic Letter 87-09, you affirm that remedial measures
prescribed for the affected ACTION STATEMENTS are consistent with the Updated
Safety Analysis Report and its supporting safety analyses. In addition, we
request that you identify and affirm those administrative centrols (e.g.,
maintenance program provisions, plant operating procedures, management directives,
onsite safety reviews, etc.) that have been established to limit the use of the
Specification 3.0.4 exceptions granted. Your affirmation should adcress
training necessary for ensuring that plant operators are made aware of, and are
instructed to exercise the controls promulgated in limiting the use of such
exceptions.

The flexibility provided by Generic Letter 87-09 with regard to Specification
3.0.4 was intended to be used sparingly by licensees and not as a rule. Some
applications have proposed technical specification changes that would rely on
Specification 3.0.4 to provide routine relief, e.g., to shorten refueling
outages. Such changes are not the thrust of this Generic Letter and they will
not be censidered under the umbrella of Generic Letter 87-09. Accordingly,
please indicate whether any such propcsed application of Specification 3.0.4
is included in your September 30, 1988 amendment request. Such proposed
changes should be withdrawn and resubmitted separately for NRC review.
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Mr. James C. Deddens -2-
L

Please advise, within five days after receipt of this letter, when we may
expect to receive your response. Should there be any questions concerning
this request, please let me know. Please note that this request for
additional information supersedes the staff's request dated October 27, 1988.

The request in this letter affects fewer than ten respondents; therefore, OMB
clearance is not required under P.L. 96-511.

Sincerely, )

Walter A. Paulson, Project Manager
Project Directorate - IV
Division of Reactor Projects - III,

IV, V and Special Projects '

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation i

cc: See next page

1

| DISTRIBUTION

f Docket File
NRC PDR
Local PDR

I PD4 Reading
G. Holahan
L. Rubenstein
J. Calvo .

i

F. Hebdon |
P. Noonan

'

iW. Paulson
OGC-Rockville,

E. Jordan
B. Crimes
ACRS (10)
FD4 Plant File

PD4/D d
PD4/LA /O))

PD '

PHoona U WPdu son:sr JCalvo

05/4[/89 05/d /89 05/$/89

__-- - _ - - _ _ __



-_ .- __ _________

. ..

. ,.
'

Mr. James C. Deddens -2-

Please advise, within five days after receipt of this letter, when we may
. expect to receive your response. Should there be any questions concerning
this request, please let me know. Please note that this request for
additional information supersedes the staff's request dated October 27, 1988.

The request in this letter affects fewer than ten respondents; therefore, OMB
clearance is not required under P.L. 96-511. ;

Sincere 1y, |
,

k. &&|

Walter A. Paulson, Project Manager
Project Directorate - IV
Division of Reactor Projects - III,

IV, Y and Special Projects
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

. cc: See next page
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Mr.' James C.~ Deddens.
! Gulf States Utilities Company River Bend Nuclear Plant

,

cc:-
' Troy B. Conner, Jr., Esq. Mr. J. E. Booker
Conner and Wetterhahn Manager-River Bend' Oversight

. 1747 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW P. O. Box 2951
'' Washington, D.C. 20006 Beaumont, TX 77704

Mr. William H. Spell, AdministratorNr..Les England
,

, Nuclear Energy DivisionDirector'- Nuclear Licensing
Gulf States Utilities Company Office of. Environmental Affairs

-

P. O. Box 220 P. O. Box 14690
' St. Francisville, LA 70775 Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70898

Richard M. Troy, Jr., Esq.
Assistant Attorney General in Charge Mr. J. David McNeill, III-
State of Louisiana Department of Justice William G. Davis, Esq. *

234 Loyola Avenue Department of Justice
New Orleans, Louisiana 7011E Attorney General's Office

7434 Perkins Road
Resident Inspector Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70808
P. O. Box 1051

-St. Francisv111e, Louisiana 70775 H. Anne P1ettinger
3456 Villa Rose Drive

Gretchen R. Rothschild-Reinike Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70806-
Louisianians for Safe Energy, Inc.
2108. Broadway. Street

.

New Orleans, Louisiana 70118-5462 President of West Feliciana
Police Jury

Regional Administrator, Region IV P. O. Box 1921
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission St. Francisville, Louisiana 70775
Office of Executive Director.

for Operations Mr. Frank J. Uddo
611'Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 1000 Uddo & Porter
Arlington, Texas 76011 6305 Elysian Fields Avenue

Suite 400
Philip G.- Harris New Orleans, Louisiana 70122
Cajun Electric Power Coop. Inc.
10719 Airline Highway
P. O. Box 15540
Baton Rouge, LA 70895'
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